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Eric Fryson

From: Gary Perko [GaryP@hgslaw.com]

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 3:21 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: HATCH, TRACY W (Legal); Larry Harris; Jennifer Larson
Subject: Docket 110234-TP - Letter to Clerk re Halo Wireless

Attachments: Docket # 110234-TP - Ltr to re Halo Wireless.PDF
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Gary V. Perko

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
119 South Monroe Street
Suite 300

Tallahassee, FL. 32301
(850)425-2359
gperko@hgslaw.com

b. Docket No. 110234-TP

In re: Bellsouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida v. Halo Wireless, Inc.
¢. Document being filed on behalf of Halo Wireless, Inc.

d. There is a total of 1 page.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a letter to the clerk regarding Halo Wireless
Inc.” bankruptcy.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Gary V. Perko

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 (32301)
P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, Florida 32314
850-425-2359 (direct)

850-224-8551 (fax)

gperko@hgslaw.com
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Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors

August 13,2012

BY E-FILING

Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re:  Docket No. 110234-TP
Dear Ms. Cole:

[ am writing to advise the Commission that Halo Wireless, Inc’s (Halo’s) pending
bankruptcy case has been transferred from Chapter 11 to Chapter 7 of the Federal Bankruptcy
Code and that a Trustee has been appointed to govern Halo’s affairs. Furthermore, I have been
advised that our firm is not authorized to take any action on Halo’s behalf. Accordingly, our
firm will not be filing a Post-Hearing Brief in this matter.

Sincerely,

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS, P.A.

cc:  Tracy Hatch, Esq.
Lawrence Harris, Esq.
Jennifer Larson, Esq.

\“‘-g‘|‘1:";"-'|u-v- e F Rad &

-~ e
09527 AUGI3
Post Office Box 6526 Taltahassee, Flonda 32314 119°S Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301) 850.222.7500 850.224.8551 tax ~ www.hgslaw.com
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK


http:WM'/,hgslaw.com

